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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Military & Veterans Affairs 
Division of Administrative Services 
 

 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 240000024 
HAINES & HYDABURG TSUNAMI SIREN INSTALLATION 

ADDENDUM 4 

ISSUED  MARCH 21, 2024 

This This addendum is being issued for informational purposes only to answer questions from 
vendors. 

Important Note to Offerors: You are not required to sign and return this page of the addendum 

document with your bid. All other terms and conditions of the ITB remain the same. This 

addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and is a total of two pages. 

 
 
David Baker  
Procurement Specialist 4                        
Phone: 1 (907) 428-7220 
Email: MvaDasProcurement@alaska.gov   
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY OFFERORS AND ANSWER FROM THE STATE 

Question 1: Will the installation vendor be responsible to provide a warranty or ongoing maintenance of 

this system? 

Answer 1: Yes, for installation and ensure operability of the siren once installed.  

Question 2: Do you  have a Federal Signal Central Control Unit to control this alerting system? 

Answer 2: Yes, control system is located within the cabinet.  

Question 3: Does this Central Control Unit have Federal Signal alerting software?   

Answer 3: The State is uncertain as. everything appeared to be functioning well when it was removed 

and stored. The sirens were in a well-maintained order. This will be a task for the contractor 

to determine as the subject matter expert. This task falls within the expertise of the 

contractor, and they will be responsible for determining the particulars.  

Question 4: Who will be installing the Central Control Unit and the software for this alerting solution? 

Answer 4: This task falls within the expertise of the contractor, and they will be responsible for 

determining the specifics. 

Question 5: Will that vendor be responsible for training your personnel on the use of this new alerting 

system? 

Answer 5: Yes, the vendor will guide the community representatives on the functions of the system, 

how it works, and viable troubleshooting scenarios.  

Question 6: Will you require a software or total solution warranty with the installed solution? 

Answer 6:  No, it must be operational once installed. 

Question 7: Who do you contact if the system ceases to function after a month or a year? 

Answer 7: The community will contact the State and the State will refer to maintenance services 

available. 

END OF ADDENDUM 4 


